

Stanchester Academy

Remembrance

In celebration of Remembrance Day, we were honoured to welcome serving personnel from RNAS Yeovilton, Naval veterans, personnel from the Royal British Legion and Reverand Nick Clarke to take part in our whole school assembly.

The assembly focused on our connections with serving personnel, both past and present and what we, as individuals, can do to promote peaceful resolutions to conflict.

We heard about the work of the Royal British Legion and how our donations to them are helping both serving and veteran personnel and their families, we had a poem about the significance of the poppy and we heard from one of our 97 military students about what it is like to be the child of someone in the military.

Reverand Nick Clarke led our 2 minutes silence and spoke about the wider impacts of war. Students were incredibly respectful towards our visitors and of the occasion.





Ten students and two staff then attended the Remembrance parade at RNAS Yeovilton. The students in attendance all have parents who are currently serving or have in the



recent past. They represented the school and their families beautifully.



Ham Hill Service

Stanchester Head Girl and Deputy Head Boy represented the school at the remembrance service on Ham Hill. They read names of the soldiers from the area and laid a wreath on the monument. 15 November 2024

Dates

19 November - Y11 Geography Field Trip
19 November - DfE Information Evening, 5 - 6pm
19 November - Y7 Non school uniform day
20-21 November - Flu Vaccinations
21 November - Year 8 Parents Evening
25 Nov - 6 Dec - Y11 Mock Exams
26 & 28 Nov - Y8 Geography Field Trip



Vacancy for Teaching Assistant

Stanchester Academy is a community built on the values of mutual respect and ambition for everyone.

We are seeking to appoint a Teaching Assistant whose role will include supporting students with learning within the classroom and through targeted interventions. The successful applicant will need to be flexible and able to use their own initiative to help provide the best outcomes for students.

The ideal candidate will have excellent literacy skills. They will have experience of working with students who have additional needs; have good behaviour management skills and a willingness to help students achieve and enable them to be the best they can. Experience of supporting pupils with mental health difficulties would also be valuable.

For more details please visit the vacancies page on the Stanchester website www.stanchester-academy.co.uk/our-school/vacancies

Stanchester





Sign up and Raise Funds for School

With Christmas fast approaching, we would like to write to ask that before you click the 'Buy' button for any online purchases, you use our easyfundraising link below to help us to fundraise for new and exciting resources and equipment for our school.

Easyfundraising is an entirely free service that allows people to shop directly at their favourite online store via the links on the easyfundraising website and raise a donation for their school cause once a purchase is made. Donations can be up to 15% of the value of your purchase, depending on the retailer and the item purchased. There are thousands of stores that are already participating with leading high street brands such as Amazon, <u>Expedia</u>, John Lewis and more, making it one of the most effortless fundraising ideas for schools.

If you are happy to take part in this, the link for our page is:

https://www.easyfundraising.org.uk/causes/ stanchesterptfa/



Please note that tonight's performance of Matilda is sold out.

Huge thanks to everyone who is supporting the show.





SUPPORTING PEOPLE WITH EATING DISORDERS ACROSS THE SOUTH & WEST

Parents & Carers Information Session

Monday 25th November 18.00 - 19.30

Fiveways School Training Centre, Victoria Road Yeovil, Somerset BA21 5AZ

This information session might be helpful for you if you are a new to supporting a child or young person who is affected by an eating disorder.

We will cover information about EDs, some nutritional advice, and tips to help you to support your child.

The session will be facilitated by members of our Children & Young People team and our Nutritionist.

Please email support@swedauk.org to register or for more information





....

....

2025 LEONARDO EARLY CAREERS NOW OPEN

I Apprenticeships I Degree Apprenticeships I Graduate Schemes I Industrial & Summer Placements